
State of Florida 

DATE: March 14,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Jared De&xegulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation 

100149-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, 
r T -  

Please add the attached document to the above referenced docket file 



Jared Deason 

From: Andrew Maurey 
Sent: 
To: Bart Fletcher; Jared Deason 
cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: 

Monday, March 14,2011 2:16 PM 

FW: Tamiami REVISED Allocated Overhead 

Attachments: 2010 overhead expenses by account Tamiami.xlsx 

2010 overhead 
'penses by acco 

..... Original Message----- 
From: Martin Friedman [mailto:MFriedman@RSBattorneys.coml 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 1:36 PM 
To: Andrew Maurey 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Benny Wilkinson; Ed Wallace; Christian W. Marcelli; Steve Reilly 
Subject: Tamiami REVISED Allocated Overhead 

Andrew, 

1/27/11 data request and the GL, explaining a difference in accounts 601, 603 & 604. 
Attached is the revised schedule correcting the error in the data request response. The 
overhead allocation goes from $101,826 to $94.276. I apologize for the error. Please do 
not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. 

Ralph asked me to have the Utility review the response to Item 2 of the Staff's 

Regards, Marty 

Martin S .  Friedman 
Rose, sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
T: 407-830-6331 
F: 407-830-8522 
M: 407-310-2077 
www.rsbattorneys.com 

Tallahassee ' Lake Mary . Boca Raton 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information 
that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, 
transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to 
it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return mail 
or by telephone at (888) 877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
IRS CIRCULAR 2 3 0  DISCLAIMER: To ensure compliance with the requirements imposed on us by 
IRS Circular 230 (31 C.F.R. 10.33 - 10.37. et. seq.), we inform you that to the extent 
this communication, including attachments, mentions any federal tax matter, it is not 
intended or written and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding Federal Tax penalties. 
In addition, this communication may not be used by anyone in promoting, marketing or 
recommending the transaction or matter addressed herein. 
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